RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Lawrence Township Trustees

Regular Meeting

Held May 27, 2021

The Trustees of Lawrence Township met in regular session at 7:00PM. in the Charles E. Lundenberger Memorial Meeting Room. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Haueter. All Trustees were present.

Minutes Approved.

The above bills were approved by the Board and checks were written.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

Matt Anderson spoke to trustees and zoning inspector regarding a red tag on a pole building he built. Anderson indicated that he was aware a permit was needed, but in frustration with communications, he built the building without a permit. Zoning Inspector Weekley advised the building was built too large for the zoning district and he can either tear down the building, reduce the size of the building, which Anderson is not willing to do, or apply for a Board of Zoning Appeals hearing, which Anderson will do.

MEETING

Motion by Haueter and seconded by Ritterbeck to allow the Board of Elections to move the voting from the Bolivar Methodist Church to the township building. Roll call, Ritterbeck yes, Haueter yes, and Ackerman yes. Haueter opened the lone sealed bid for Chip & Seal from 2020 Enterprises for \$2.62 per gallon. **Motion** by Ackerman and seconded by Ritterbeck to accept the bid. Roll call, Ritterbeck yes, Haueter yes, and Ackerman yes. **Motion** by Ritterbeck and seconded by Haueter to have Fairway Lawn Care apply one application of property vegetation control along the walking path and three adjacent parking lots for \$900. Roll call, Ritterbeck yes, Haueter yes, and Ackerman yes. Ackerman advised that he had several complaints regarding the Dollar General and the old car wash not mowing their grass. Zoning Inspector Weekley will follow up. Ackerman asked that Memorial Day still be a day of memory for those who have passed even though the parade was cancelled. McNutt advised trustees of the paving contract through the Tuscarawas County Engineers office was awarded to Superior Paving for \$78,901. Motion by Haueter seconded by Ackerman to accept the contract. Roll call, Ritterbeck yes, Haueter yes, and Ackerman yes. McNutt advised cemetery is ready for Memorial Day, mulch was spread at the township building and road and road signs were checked with several being replaced.

McNutt advised trustees of a seven-month delay in the delivery of the new truck and therefore, wants to hold off on the sale of the second truck until delivery date is confirmed. Trustee agreed. Weekley advised trustees Wilkshire Holdings applied for a zoning district change from a C-1 to a C-3 on parcel #34-02593-000. The Board then discussed Township affairs in general and a motion to adjourn was made and so ordered by the Chairm

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Lawrence Township Trus	stees Regular N	/leeting
Held May 27, 2021		
ATTEST: , Fiscal Officer	APPROVED:	. Chairman
John P. McClellan	Michael Haueter	, Chairman
, Trustee		, Trustee
Donald Ackerman	Matthew Ritterbeck	